Bristol Town Administrator

Agenda Item II1.3

From: Bristol Clerk

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 8:54 AM
To: Bristol Town Administrator
Subject: FW: Jackmans PreBuy - FYI

Hub wants 400 gallons for PreBuy.

Sharon Lucia

Town Clerk

Town of Bristol

PO Box 249

Bristol, VT 05443
802.453.2410
clerk@bristolvt.org
www.bristolvt.org

Please note that this email message, along with any response or reply, is considered a public record, and thus, subject to disclosure

under the Vermont Public Records Law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315-320).

From: HubDirector <hubdirector@bristolvt.org>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 7:29 AM

To: Bristol Clerk <clerk@bristolvt.org>

Subject: Re: Jackmans PreBuy

Okay, well we’ll go with 400

Taylor Welch

She/Her

Bristol Hub Director

Town of Bristol

P.O Box 249, Bristol, VT 05443

W. (802) 453-3678 F. 802-453-5188
http://bristolskatepark.com/
https://www.facebook.com/bristolhub/

From: Bristol Clerk <clerk@bristolvt.org>
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2020 at 12:41 PM
To: HubDirector <hubdirector@bristolvt.org>
Subject: RE: Jackmans PreBuy

If you go over it will just be at the rate in effect at the time — could be higher or lower.

Thanks.



TownofBristol
Text Box
Agenda Item III.3


Sharon Lucia

Town Clerk

Town of Bristol

PO Box 249

Bristol, VT 05443
802.453.2410
clerk@bristolvt.org
www.bristolvt.org

Please note that this email message, along with any response or reply, is considered a public record, and thus, subject to disclosure
under the Vermont Public Records Law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315-320).

From: HubDirector <hubdirector@bristolvt.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:29 PM

To: Bristol Clerk <clerk@bristolvt.org>

Subject: Re: Jackmans PreBuy

Hi Sharon,

I think we will go with 400 Gallons, we did use less because of COVID and now we are discussing changing our open
schedule because of the change in school operations.

We can always order more throughout the year right?

Taylor Welch

She/Her

Bristol Hub Director

Town of Bristol

P.O Box 249, Bristol, VT 05443

W. (802) 453-3678 F. 802-453-5188
http://bristolskatepark.com/
https://www.facebook.com/bristolhub/

From: Bristol Clerk <clerk@bristolvt.org>

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2020 at 11:37 AM

To: Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org>

Cc: Bristol Fire Department <bristolfiredepartment@gmail.com>, Eric Cota <bristolhighway@gmavt.net>,
HubDirector <hubdirector@bristolvt.org>

Subject: Jackmans PreBuy

Hi

Attached are the PreBuy sheets for propane from Jackmans this year. There are no credits this year as we received a
refund check the end of June.



The refunds were minor except for the Fire Dept which received a refund of $1,310.64 as they did not use as much as
expected. We estimated 2800 gallons last year and only used 2032. Jackman’s is suggesting 2400 gallons for this year
which drops it down 400 gallons from last year. Brett — do you agree with the decrease?

The HUB had a sizeable refund as well ($520.62). We estimated 564 gallons and they only used 275. Jackman’s is
suggesting 350 for this season. Taylor — do you agree with the decrease? (COVID probably paid a role in the drop as

well).

The only department that went over last year’s PreBuy is DPW. They were over by approximately $200. Estimate was
1500 gallons last year and they used 1603. Jackman’s is suggesting 1650 gallons. Eric — do you agree with the increase?

Valerie — below is the PreBuy gallons we had last year, the amount used and the suggested amounts for this year.

2020/2021 2019/2020 2019/2020

Gallons Gallons PB

PB Gallons PB used)
Fire Dept 2400 2800 2032
Dog Pound 200 300 180
Garage 1650 1500 1603
Pottery Kiln 250 250 217
Pottery Meter 350 350 305
Pump House 300 373 267
HUB 350 564 275
Holley Hall
(generator) 100 100 91

The per gallon price has dropped as well ($1.75 vs $1.80).
All contracts are due NLT 8/21/2020 so if you want to do it at the next board meeting (8/10) that’ll work.
Thanks.

Sharon Lucia

Town Clerk

Town of Bristol

PO Box 249

Bristol, VT 05443
802.453.2410
clerk@bristolvt.org
www.bristolvt.org

Please note that this email message, along with any response or reply, is considered a public record, and thus, subject to disclosure
under the Vermont Public Records Law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315-320).

From: Town of Bristol <town@bristolvt.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 9:54 AM

To: Bristol Clerk <clerk@bristolvt.org>
Subject: Message from KM_454e









